

From: Royce Kincaid

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 21, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0232-EX-ST-2012

---

Message:

We do not at this time have a need to file a confidentiality request. We can drop that request.

Below is a further description of our purpose of demonstration:

ITT Exelis is currently pursuing the Integrated Fixed Towers Request for Proposal for the Department of Homeland Security (Solicitation Number HSBP1012R0024). One of the requirements of the effort is that the Contractor must perform an Operational Capability Demonstration (OCD) for its solution prior to contract award. We are using our STA experimental license for our Operational Capability Demonstration to the Government in Arizona.